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Abdul Rehman

From: BS International <info@bsi.equipment>
Sent: 14 August 2024 12:13
To: Abdul Rehman
Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Swapnil Sutar
Subject: Re: Boughtout requirement Bangalore Lounge
Attachments: 746-Travel food services-Banglore.xlsx; HatcoDCS400-DCSB-400.PDF; Hatco Drop in Soup turin.PDF

Dear Sir 
 
Please find attached Quotation for Imported Equipment. 
 
Regards, 
Nisha 
 
On Tue, Aug 13, 2024 at 2:32 PM Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> wrote: 

Dear Partners,  

  

Request you to kindly share the quote for below.  

  

CODE DESCRIPTION OF EQUIPMENTS BOQ QTY  Dimension LxWxH MAKE MODEL Category 

2 SOUP TURREN (Drop-In Round Heated Well) 1 Ø313xx230 HATCO HWB-11QT Boughtout 

6 DISPLAY UNIT WITH HEAT LAMPS 1 500x600x 
Hanson Brass/ 
Equivalent 

DLM/HB/2024 Boughtout 

  

  

Thanks & Regards, 

Abdul Rehman 
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📱 | ☎  +91 9920292129 

Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
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Thanks & Regards 
 
B.S International 
Office No.4,1st Floor,B-Wing,Sukh Sagar Building,Akruli Cross Road No.1,Near Station,Kandivali(E),Mumbai-400101 
Website: www.bsi.equipment        
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